WASTE MIANAGEMENT

92-460 Fatrington Hwy.
Kapolei, HI 96707

(808) 6682985
By Email & USPS Certified Mail (808) 668-1366 Fax
August 18, 2011
John Brock Ronaid Ho
Air Enforcement Office Clean Air Branch
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Hawaii Department of Health
Region 1X 919 Ala Moana Blvd., Sulte 203
75 Hawthorne Street Honolulu, Hawail 96814
San Francisco, CA 94105 E-mail: Ronald.ho @doh.hawaii.qov

E-mail: Brock.John @epamall.epa.qov

RE: Waimanalo Guich Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
Missed Reading Notification
Covered Source Permit No. 0489-01-C

As requested, this letter provides independent notification of the information previously reported
in the semi-annual Report dated August 30, 2011.

As reported, in early August 2011, Waste Management of Hawaii, Inc. (WMH) identified suspect
readings from recent wellhead monitoring and undertook an investigation. On August 26, 2011,
the WMH employee admitted that he had failed to take numerous wellhead readings and
instead fabricated those readings. WMH has terminated that employee and is undertaking
further investigation to determine the scope of noncompliance. Therefore, the values reported
for the 6-month average and maximum gauge pressures, oxygen concentrations, and
temperatures are based on only the values for those wells and sampling events that were
actually measured. The semiannual report does not include data that WMH reasonably
suspects or has confirmed is not actual data taken for the wells.

Following completion of our investigation, a copy of our findings will be shared with your office. If
you have additional questions please contact me at 808-668-2985,

Respectiully,
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Justin H. Lottig
Environmental Protection Manager.
Waste Management of Hawaii Inc.

CC: File
via e-mail
Wayne Hamada — CCH
Joseph Whelan - WMH

EXHIBIT K158

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green® Think Waste Management,

@ Prented on 300% post-consumer recycléd paper.
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